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TEXAS STATE LIBRARY S S At Ry B ome

DORMAMNM H. WINFREY TEXAS LIBRARY AND
IHRECTYOR AND LIDRARIAMN HISTORICAL COMMIBEIDNMN

JOHN M. KINNEY
DIRECTOR, ARCHIVES DIVISION

February 11, 1970

Mr. N. Alex Bickley
City Attorney
Municipal Building
Dallas, Texas 75201

Dear Mr. Bickley:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
February 6th in which you requested that Volume 14 of the
"Texas Supplemental Report on the Assassination of Pres.
Kennedy and the Wounding of Governor Connally" not be re-
leased to the public for the time being.

We will be happy to abide by your request.

Sincerely yours,

A

John M. Kinney
Director, Archivés Division
JMK:dk f
+ Edwin D. Heath, Jr.
Director, Legal Liaison Division
City of Dallas Police Department




